

From: Vincent Maresca [Vincent.Maresca@dep.state.nj.us]
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 2:36 PM
To: Doyle, Daniel
Cc: Charles Scott; Dan Saunders; Perkins, Leslie
Subject: Re: Salem and Hope Creek license renewal review
Attachments: G2009-066.pdf

Categories: Salem Hope Creek

Dan,

Thank you for the clarification. The HPO has previously reviewed the Salem and Hope Creek license renewal and determined that the licensing renewal will not adversely affect historic properties (See attachment). This determination is unchanged regarding the submitted draft EIS. Please feel free to contact me if you have any other questions.
Regards,

Vincent Maresca
Historic Preservation Specialist

Mailing Address:
Mail Code 501-04B
State of New Jersey
Department of Environmental Protection
Historic Preservation Office
PO Box 420
Trenton, NJ 08625-0420
Phone: (609) 633-2395
Fax: (609) 984-0578
Email: Vincent.Maresca@dep.state.nj.us
Website: <http://www.nj.gov/dep/hpo>

HPO's cultural resources GIS data (excluding Middlesex Co) now available in GeoWeb:
<http://www.state.nj.us/dep/gis/geoweb splash.htm>

>>> "Doyle, Daniel" <Daniel.Doyle@nrc.gov> 1/11/2011 3:37 PM >>>
Vincent,

Thanks for your time on the phone today.

The purpose of this e-mail is to follow-up and confirm that the license renewal review for Salem and Hope Creek is a separate undertaking from the proposed new reactor (a.k.a. the early site permit or ESP).

My goal is to obtain comments about the license renewal draft supplemental environmental impact statement that was published in October 2010.

Additional information about the Salem license renewal review:
<http://www.nrc.gov/reactors/operating/licensing/renewal/applications/salem.html>

Additional information about the Hope Creek license renewal review:
<http://www.nrc.gov/reactors/operating/licensing/renewal/applications/hope-creek.html>

The other undertaking is a review of PSEG's early site permit application. Additional information about that review can be found at the website below.
<http://www.nrc.gov/reactors/new-reactors/esp/pseg.html>

Please let me know if you have any other questions.

Sincerely,

Dan Doyle

Project Manager
Division of License Renewal
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
daniel.doyle@nrc.gov
(301) 415-3748

E-mail Properties
Mail Envelope Properties (sd2dbc83.090)

Subject: Re: Salem and Hope Creek license renewal review
Sent Date: 1/12/2011 2:37:06 PM
Received Date: 1/12/2011 2:37:06 PM
From: Vincent Maresca

Created By: Vincent.Maresca@dep.state.nj.us

Recipients:
Daniel.Doyle@nrc.gov (Doyle, Daniel)
Tracking Status: None
Charles.Scott@dep.state.nj.us (Charles Scott)
Tracking Status: None
Dan.Saunders@dep.state.nj.us (Dan Saunders)
Tracking Status: None
Leslie.Perkins@nrc.gov (Perkins, Leslie)
Tracking Status: None

Post Office:
dep.state.nj.us

Files	Size	Date & Time
MESSAGE	107090	1/12/2011
G2009-066.pdf	92436	

Options
Expiration Date:
Priority: olImportanceNormal
ReplyRequested: False
Return Notification: False

Sensitivity: olNormal

Recipients received: